

# Anderson County Piecemakers Quilt Guild Newsletter



**VOLUME 22, Issue 36** PRESIDENT – Joan Beard SECRETARY – Mary Lowery NEWSLETTER – Mary Lowery September 2024 VICE-PRESIDENT- Roetta Walls TREASURER – Pat Miller MEMBERSHIP -

Hello Piecemakers,

My how fast August passed by, and fall is upon us.

Our regular meeting will be on Tuesday September 2<sup>nd</sup>, at the extension office. Hope you have a great Labor Day Holiday. Our Homemaker Kickoff get together will be on August 29<sup>th</sup>. Hope you can come and have a great time. In September there will be a trip to Northern Kentucky to the Underground Railroad Museum, sponsored by Mercer County Homemakers.

On September 5<sup>th</sup> come and work on your Bazaar projects. We will need workers to help set up the Bazaar on October 18<sup>th</sup> (time to be determined) and work on the 19<sup>th</sup> from 8:30 AM to 5:00 PM. I am working on the schedule for this.

There are also two groups that meet on the second Monday of each month. Little Circle meets at noon, and Friendship Circle meets at 5:00 PM. We will have a lesson, a meal, and a hands-on craft.

Don't forget Bingocize Monday and Friday at 10:00AM, Kennedy is doing a great job with this program.

Joan Beard, President

August Meeting Minutes: 8/5/2024 at 6:00 PM at the UK Extension Office.

Joan called the meeting to order, and the inspiration was read.

We are looking for someone to do the inspiration at the Quilt Meeting each month, if you are interested, please reach out to Joan Beard.

The treasurer's report was given by Pat Miller.

Please remember our members who were not able to attend. Faye Green was recently dismissed from the hospital. She is home with round the clock help. I am sure she would love to receive cards from our members.

There is no FSC Agent assigned to Anderson County at this time.

If you have not filled out your registration for the 2024-2025 year, please do so at the September 5<sup>th</sup> meeting.

We played Quilt Bingo and gave out prizes.

We discussed the Book Kart and decided as a group to let anyone who wanted any of them take them home with them prior to the Bazaar will be having in October, and the remaining will be donated to the library. Please look at the September meeting and see if you would like anything.

Senior Center Quilt Retreat August 30th & 31st. Spots are still available. \$15.00 registration fee. Bring a \$10.00 gift for door prizes along with your favorite dish or dessert to share.

#### Service Projects:

Don't forget to work on your Christmas stockings for December. Yes, it seems way too early, but it will be December quicker than we think.

We will continue making and providing to the local city and county police departments. During 2023/2024 session we donated a total of 39 quilts to these offices. If you have quilt donations, please give them to Mary Lowery and she will take them to the local offices.

#### New Business

We were advised that there would be no FSC Agent for Anderson County. Susan will help us if needed.

22 members in attendance for the August meeting. We missed those that were unable to attend.

Project Day will be September 5<sup>th</sup>. 2<sup>nd</sup> Saturday Sew will be on September 14<sup>th</sup>.

The Heartland of KY Quilt Show in Hardin County will be September 20<sup>th</sup> & 21<sup>st</sup>.

The Monticello Quilt Show is August 30<sup>th</sup> from 9AM to 5PM, and Saturday August 31<sup>st</sup> from 9AM till 4PM.

Nicholasville Quilt Group will have a Quilt Show on September 21<sup>st</sup> at Camp Nelson National Monument.

Nicholasville Quilt Group yard sale will be on September 28<sup>th</sup> at the Jessamine County Extension Office

## Announcements



Keep your eyes and ears open for more information regarding the Sleep in Your Own Bed Quilt Retreat in March of 2025.

Don't forget to work on your challenge quilt for show in May 2025. I can't wait to see how everyone's favorite color is displaced in the Mexican Tile Quilt.

Joan Beard did our program in August and showed us some of the many things she has done over the last several years.

### Quilter's Spotlight

Barbara Bryant

Barbara has been quilting since 1972, and she has made many quilts. Her birthday is in February. Barbara enjoys quilting, crochet, and knitting. Her favorite color is Red. She has a purple quilt in her bedroom, which was her favorite quilt to do.

Barbara has 2 girls and one son, along with 2 grandchildren. One boy and one girl. I am sure they have been supplied with many quilts and other crafts that Barbara has made over the years.

Jeanne Rollins

Jeanne has been quilting for 71 years and made too many quilts to keep count of. Her birthday is in March, and she has a cat that she dearly loves. Her favorite quilt to make was the Lori Holt Farm Quilt and her favorite color is green.

Jeanne has 2 children and 4 grandchildren.

Mary Lowery, Secretary